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From: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

To: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Speaking notes

Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:17:32 PM

Attachments: s.1 Speaking Points $.12,5.14 docx
QA_Supplementary Info $.12,5.14 docx

Importance: High

From: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Cc: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Speaking notes
Importance: High

Hi Mary,

Do you have anything to add to the Speaking Notes from the perspective of the can. sec.? Sorry for
the rush but need to get these up to Mark ASAP.

As an FYI, | have also attached the supplementary info fors.12,5.13,5.14
Thanks,
-JW

From: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX; Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX
Subject: Speaking notes

Importance: High

Any thoughts/suggestions on the speaking notes from either of you before | send them forward for
approval?

Thanks,
-IW

Jeremy Wood

Director of Legislation & Strategic Initiatives

RoadSafetyBC

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

PO Box 9254 STN Prov Govt | Victoria BC | VBW 9J2 | Dial: 778.698.5191 (o) OR
250.216.4663 (c)
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From: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

To: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Questions: g 12 5.

Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:16:50 PM
Attachments: Questions from Cab ops _Jan 23 2018.docx

From: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Cc: Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX; Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Questions: s.12,s.1

Thanks, Mary. We sent the responses re: s.12,5.13,5.14 back to Jan and Anna for their input.
Are you folks fine with the attached? If so, | will send to Charlotte.

Also FYl on the s.12,5.1 , Shelley Canitz with the PO contacted me last night—she had a few
question re:s.12,5.13,5.14 | spoke with Meagan, who flagged for Mark, and the plan is to provide
5.12,5.13,5.14 .which we’re pulling together now. | will
ensure to send the supplementary info your way for input as it makes its way through approvals.
Give me a call if you wish to discuss further.

Cheers,

-JwW

From: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:19 AM
To: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Cc: Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Questions: 5.12,5.14

HI Jeremy — See comments from Lisa below. Please give me a call if you have questions. 250-217-
8199

From: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Questions: s.12,5.14

5.12,5.13,5.14

OnJan 22, 2018, at 8:39 AM, Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX <Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi — Could you take a quick look at this please? Especially the highlighted section — |

From: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 7:38 AM

To: Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX
Subject: Questions:S-12,5.14

Meagan and Mary,

Before responding to the questions set out below—which | hope to do this morning—I
wanted to make sure you are both OK with our draft responses (see attached).

Meagan, please note that | have flagged in the first response that we’ll work with
s.12,5.13,5.14

5.12,5.13, | have a plan for this that I'd like to run past you. I'll try and reach you later
this morning. Mary, happy to keep you apprised of this too if the Can. Sec. is
interested. Let me know.

Thanks,

-Jw

From: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 7:42 PM
To: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Questions:s.12,5.14

Hi Jeremy, See questions below from cab ops. Would you like to get back to Charlotte
directly?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 17, 2018 at 5:59:31 PM PST

To: "Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX" <Mary.Shaw v.bc.ca>, "Anderson, Lisa R
PSSG:EX" <Lisa.R.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Questions:s.12,5.14

5.12,5.13,5.1

Hi Mary and Lisa — | have a few questions related to the;

5.12,5.13,5.14
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5.12,5.13,5.14

Many thanks!

Charlotte Powell | Cabinet Operations | phone: 250-387-9791 |
mobile: 250-361-5381 | charlotte.powell@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender
immediately and delete the message.

5.12,5.13,5.14
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From: Anderson, Lisa R PSSGIEX

To: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Subject: W:s.12.s.

Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:16:04 PM
Attachments: s.12,5.13,5.14

From: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Cc: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Subject: 5.12,5.13

Mary,

As discussed, please find attached the s.12,5.13,5.14

developed this with GCPE. Sam has approved. Let me know if you folks want any changes and/or if |

should route it up to CP before sending to Mark.
Thanks,
-IW

Jeremy Wood
Director of Legislation & Strategic Initiatives
RoadSafetyBC

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
PO Box 9254 STN Prov Govt | Victoria BC | V8W 9J2 | Dial: 778.698.5191 (o) OR

250.216.4663 (c)
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From: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

To: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX
Subject: FW:sg 1
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:15:41 PM

From: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Cc: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: s.12,

You bet. Thanks, Mary.
-JW
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 7, 2018, at 10:19 AM, Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX <Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jeremy — This looks great. Based on our conversation on Friday, | think you were

5.12,5.13,5.14

s.12,5.13,s.14 Also, Clayton has
indicated that he would like to review thes.1 before it goes to Mark, so once you've

s.12,5.13,5.14 could you please send it to him via eapprovals with

a note that Lisa and | have reviewed.

Thanks,
Mary

From: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Cc: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX
Subject:s.12

Hi Mary,

Please find attached the s.12,5.13,s.1 We are scheduled for the $-12,5.13,5. meeting.
We'd appreciate any comments/feedback you may have—the plan is to send this up
for Mark’s approval on Monday. The content is entirely consistent with the briefing of

MMF on Dec. 18"
Any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks,
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-Jw

Jeremy Wood

Director of Legislation & Strategic Initiatives

RoadSafetyBC

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

PO Box 9254 STN Prov Govt | Victoria BC | V8W 9J2 | Dial: 778.698.5191 (o) OR

250.216.4663 (c)
<image001.jpg>
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From: n i :EX

To: n i :EX

Subject: FW:s.1

Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:15:23 PM
Attachments: 5.12,5.13,5.14

From: Wood, Jeremy PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Cc: Anderson, Lisa R PSSG:EX

Subject: s.12,

Hi Mary,

Please find attached the 5.12,5.13,5.1 We are scheduled for the 5.12,5.13,s. meeting. We’d
appreciate any comments/feedback you may have—the plan is to send this up for Mark’s approval

on Monday. The content is entirely consistent with the briefing of MMF on Dec. 18th.
Any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Many thanks,

-JwW

Jeremy Wood

Director of Legislation & Strategic Initiatives

RoadSafetyBC

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

PO Box 9254 STN Prov Govt | Victoria BC | V8W 9J2 | Dial: 778.698.5191 (o) OR
250.216.4663 (c)
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